
 
Tentative Agenda 

Glenwood City Council Meeting 
January 28, 2025 

City Hall ~ 7:00 p.m. 
 

Committee Meetings 6:00 - 7:00 pm 
Admin 

-  
Finance 

- Budget Workshop Schedule 

Public Works  
- 
Parks & Rec 

- Trail Grant Overview 

Council Meeting - 7:00 p.m. 
1. Call to order/roll call 

 

2. Consent agenda - All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate 
discussion on these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes on the motion: 

a. Agenda 
b. Abstract of Claims #14  
c. Minutes from January 14, 2025  

d. Approve Bucksnort Grill & Sports Bar Class C 
Liquor License  

e. Approve Fast Mart #551 Class E Liquor License 
3. Allow visitors to address council 

Visitors may address the Council at this time; however, comments will be limited to 3 minutes. As per Iowa’s Open Meetings 
Law, Council can only listen during public comments and cannot take any action on items that are not posted on the agenda. 
Council may take issues under advisement and if needed refer them to a department head, Mayor’s committee, or add them to 
a future agenda. 

 

4. Committee Reports 

a. Finance b. Parks & Rec 

5. Eagle Engineering 
a. Approval of additional pool investigations by Ricchio, Inc. 
b. Approval of geotechnical boring proposal for pool 
c. Motion to approve or deny matching funds for trail project with IDOT 

 
6. Departmental Reports 

a. Painter – Library 
b. Collins – Cemetery 
c. Mattox – Park   
d. Clark-Public Works 

i. Opening Bids for a New Pick Up   
ii. Motion to Approve Bid for new Vehicle  
iii.Motion to Approve Iowa DOT Lease agreement for Underbridge access Truck 
iv. Motion to Approve HGM 2025 Fracture Critical and Routine Bridge Inspection in the amount 
of $9,150.00   

e. Johansen – Police Dept 
i. Cultivate Community 
ii. Annual Report  

f. Gray – Fire & Rescue/ Code enforcement    
g. Kolf – Administration 

i. Gworks Update 
ii. November Financial Reports 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/u/0/d/1P8KC7lu-8WmqoEpX-KrYRdvUWgCtBlB8rvhpSN6yrrg/edit
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-rWfykFj3xF5jmS_2gDz_DxVZJvNMZnU/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1pxxUS1Pdj8HbzghlLEx6ZnAZonbnh-CO/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1NWSy6di7VBACwZ5HTb3j8pft_c_Dvt7j/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ruTatEkTt8r3M235vpyQaZV1uwO0MAnY/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1W-z2cfnjBEj_575WAkLEluvVW4d_y0d0/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1IZ02q9I4FezSxc2NPaxghO3UAcbgeEyi/view?usp=drive_link


 
7. Mills County Chamber of Commerce, Gitzy Loder - Motion to Approve Kegs & Eggs event 5k 

Run route  on 3/15/25. 
 

8. Motion to Approve Amending Residency Requirement of Employment Agreement with City 
Administrator. 
 

9. Approve Resolution 3702 To Set Date of Public Hearing For Budget Amendment #2 For February 
25, 2025 

 
10. Motion to Approve Library Board Appointment - Joe George   

 
11.  Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery Projects 

a. Motion to Approve the Following Pass Through CDBG Funds:  
i. GAX 52 - Arbor Hills -19-DRH-018 in the Amount of $105.00.00 

ii. GAX 17-712 Lofts-19-DRH-001in the Amount of $31,440.08  
iii. GAX 18-712 Lofts- 19-DHR-001 in the amount of $6,904.00  
iv. GAX 19-712 Lofts 19-DHR-001in the amount of $22,354.62  
v. GAX 10-Burr Oak 19-DHR-008 in the amount of $33870.98 

 
12. Motion to Adjourn 

 

Order of agenda at discretion of Mayor 
For hearing assistance contact City Hall seven business days prior to the meeting date. 

Virtually: https://meet.goto.com/CityofGlenwood/Phone: (786) 535-3211 Access Code: 738-827-117 
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HxYf8iFgTy5C7vaZ2jcvi-uw9RRO8ohe/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HxYf8iFgTy5C7vaZ2jcvi-uw9RRO8ohe/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Ffvna_WLzh-CW9l5VEWQvKFFY0HrWH5A/view?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Aw0KTTd-4VZOwN-szUgakTL3URMCtJ02/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=100793544928925504113&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1EeX58oO6roP9HNmySGAD5InNf-yv3Ls4/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Ryqo7FpA7uevFcFycwlO9VjjFX2wMK3X/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cxnBREnjW_O4QgR8mhvCtBPmjgmwDW8L/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1OU4iymrKqJaSfxPhAtzd711NX0xviCN6/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Isk9F9m9MO7BpiNvjEJhjg0SyyWbo2VV/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1De9K9QfcaFdrjMHc9fmg1f6-WasJrBp3/view?usp=drive_link
https://meet.goto.com/CityofGlenwood


January 14, 2025 Minutes 

City Council Minutes 
Glenwood City Council met in regular session on Tuesday, January 14, 2025, at 7:00 pm in Council Chambers. 
Mayor Angela Winquist called the meeting to order with the following present Council Members: Mike Lines, 
Natalie McEwen, Christina Duran,  & Laurie Smithers. City employees: Fire Chief Gray, Police Chief Eric 
Johansen, Mitch Kolf, Joe George, Dannielle Arnold, Nancy Godfrey, Jamey Clark, Tara Painter, Officer Dan 
Kammerer and Mike Collins. Guests: Larry Winum, Sandi Winton, Tracy Bolte, Holly Jackson, Doug Hammer 
Absent: Council Member Donnie Kates 
 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 

Motion Duran/2nd McEwen to approve the Consent Agenda as printed: Tentative Agenda, Abstract of Claims # 13 
and Minutes from December 17, 2024, Approve Dollar General #6216 Class B Liquor License Renewal. Roll Call: 
Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion Carried   
 

Oath of Office: Mitchell Kolf was administered the Oath of Office as City Administrator. 
 

Presentation of Badges from the Family of Max Hammer. Motion Smithers/2nd Lines on Resolution 3701 honoring 
former City Employee Max Hammer and his contributions to the City of Glenwood; Roll Call: Ayes-4 Nays-0 
Motion Carried. 
 

Motion McEwen/2nd Duran for Eagle Engineering to Approve the Obtained Proposal for Geotechnical Analysis for 
Pool Assessment Roll Call: Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion Carried. 
 

Motion Smithers/2nd Lines Sharp Street (Myrtle to Locust) for Authorization to Prepare Plans and Specifications 
Roll Call: Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion Carried Asphalt is deteriorating. Timing when it won’t interfere with school.  
 

Departmental Reports 
 

Painter-Library-The library will be closed on 1/20 for staff day. There will be an extra library board session on 1/22 
for budget discussion. 70 kids attended the library on Wednesday. 
 

Collins-Cemetery- All scheduled projects were completed this summer. The next project will be to grind stumps.  
 

Director Clark for Public Works-Motion to Approve Preconstruction and Cooperative Agreements with the Iowa 
DOT for Project DHS-706-0(018)-7H-65 (Glenwood Resource Center Highway 34 Corridor Access) - Larry 
Winum-Project Cost 4.5 million for roads. Roads off 34 are needed for potential housing or light commercial or 
retail access.  
 

Police Chief Johansen-Motion McEwen/2nd Duran to Approve Promotion of Officer Zarate from Police Officer I to 
Police Officer II with Pay Rate Increase per Union Contract to $28.35; Roll Call: Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion Carried   
 

Motion Smithers/2nd Lines to Approve a Conditional Offer with a Potential Start Dare of April, 9th 2025 as a Police 
Officer I with a Pay Rate of $25.58 per Union Contract; Roll Call: Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion Carried Due to scheduled 
Training and being an active service member his start date makes more sense to start in April rather than start for 2 
weeks and then have him leave for 2 months.    
Police Dept reports 6 arrests and 354 calls for service since the last Council Meeting.  
 

Fire Chief Gray-115 calls of service since last meeting, Structure Fire the weekend of the 11th, 1 gunshot wound, 2 
Grants applied for and waiting on 3 more. 
 

Kolf-Administration-Started role as City Administrator on Jan 6th. Meeting with several people and happy to be 
onboard.  
 

Motion Smithers/2nd Lines to Approve Tobacco License Change for: Tobacco and Vape Store Effective January 1, 
2025; Roll Call: Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion Carried, Correlating with new law effective January 1, 2025 
 

Motion McEwen/2nd Smithers to Approve Resolution 3698 - Setting Salaries and/or Benefits for certain Employees 
of the City of Glenwood, Iowa-Joe George as Consultant at a rate of $37.50; Roll Call: Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion 
Carried  
 

Public Hearing-Regarding City of Glenwood to Enter Into a Copier Lease Agreement. Call to Order of Public 
Hearing at 7:37pm. Recognition of Publication: Notice of Public Hearing published on January 1, 2025, in The 
Opinion-Tribune. City Clerk Report of any Written Statements or Objections Filed at City Hall.-None were 
filed.Mayor Chair Call for Objections, Statements, and/or Exhibits for council consideration.There were no 
objections, Statements, and/or Exhibits for Council Consideration. Adjournment of Public Hearing was at 7:38pm.         
 

Motion Duran/2nd Lines to Approve Resolution 3699-Resolution approving and authorizing a General Fund 
Copier Lease Agreement with lease payments thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $40,000; Roll Call: 
Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion Carried. Access had the lowest bid and was most cost effective. 

 



 

Public Hearing-Land Development Ordinance Call to Order of Public Hearing at 7:42pm. Recognition of 
Publication: Notice of Public Hearing published on January 1, 2025, in The Opinion-Tribune.City Clerk Report of 
any Written Statements or Objections Filed at City Hall.There were none reported. Mayor Chair Call for Objections, 
Statements, and/or Exhibits for Council Consideration.There were no Objections, Statements, and/or Exhibits for 
Council Consideration. Adjournment of Public Hearing at 7.44pm. 
 

Public Hearing-Final Plat Oak Ridge Phase II. Call to Order of Public Hearing at 7:45pm. Recognition of 
Publication: Notice of Public Hearing published on January 1, 2025, in The Opinion-Tribune. City Clerk Report of 
any Written Statements or Objections Filed at City Hall. There were none to report. Mayor Chair Call for 
Objections, Statements, and/or Exhibits for Council Consideration. Tracy Bolte asked if easements were already 
included There were no other objections, statements, and/or exhibits for council consideration. Adjournment of 
Public Hearing was at 7:47pm. 
 

Motion Lines/2nd Smithers to Approve Resolution 3700-Resolution Approving Oak Ridge Park Phase II 
Subdivision Final Plat; Roll Call: Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion Carried. 
 

Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery Projects- Motion Smithers/2nd McEwen to Approve the 
Following Pass Through CDBG Funds: GAX 49 - Arbor Hills -19-DRH-018 in the Amount of $75,181.92,  
GAX 50 - Arbor Hills -19-DRH-018 in the Amount of $384,001.36. GAX 51 - Arbor Hills -19-DRH-018 in the 
Amount of $113,093.35; Roll Call: Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion Carried. 
 

Motion Smithers/2nd McEwen to authorize Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore, and City Administrator as alternate 
signatories on projects:19-DRH-001, 19-DRH-003, 19-DRH-008, 19-DRH-018: Roll Call: Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion 
Carried. 
 

Community Development Block Grant-Downtown Revitalization- Motion Smithers/2nd McEwen to Approve 
Payment of Southwest Iowa Planning Council Invoice Number 1455-16 in the Amount of $711.00; Roll Call: 
Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion Carried. 
 

Mayor’s Report- Mayoral Proclamation Naming January as Fire Fighter Cancer Awareness Month, Assigned. 2025 
Committee Appointments and welcomed Mitch.                                                                                                                                           
 

Council Member Report- Thank you to Dannielle, Joe , Department heads for helping us get through this while 
being down staff. 
 

Motion McEwen/2nd Duran to adjourn the meeting at 7:56pm; Ayes-4  Nays-0 Meeting Adjourned.   
 
 
           ______________________________ 
             Angela Winquist, Mayor Attest:                                     

 
________________________________ 
Dannielle Arnold, City Clerk 

 





Fi
le

 n
am

e:
 L

:\1
4-

08
4 

JE
O

 G
le

nw
oo

d 
A

qu
at

ic
\S

\1
4-

08
4s

01
.d

w
g 

   
  L

as
t p

lo
tte

d:
 0

3/
25

/1
5 

09
:4

8
14

-0
84

s

70 PERCENT REVIEW

PLAN IN HAND

REVISIONS

FIELD BOOK

SURVEY FILE NO.

FIELD CREW

DATE

95 PERCENT REVIEW

INITIALS

DATE

INITIALS

DATE

INITIALS

FILE NAME

DATE

PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY

SV-131483.dwg

3/09/2015

2/16/2015

01/19/2015

TLH

TLH

GPP

TW, HH

MISC. #1

 

 

     

Tosh

3/26/2015

 

R131483

Ph: 402.934.3680
11717 Burt St, Ste 210
Omaha, NE  68154

2
0
1
6

C
H

A
R

L
E

S
 
E

.
 
L

A
K

I
N

A
Q

U
A

T
I
C

 
C

E
N

T
E

R

G
L

E
N

W
O

O
D

,
 
I
O

W
A

S0.1

P
O

O
L

 
 
F

O
U

N
D

A
T

I
O

N
 
 
P

L
A

N

14-084s01.dwg

THESE RECORD DRAWINGS REPRESENT A

COMPILATION OF INFORMATION AND FIELD

MEASUREMENTS PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  ALL

DIMENSIONS AND DETAILS HAVE NOT BEEN

VERIFIED BY JEO CONSULTING GROUP, INC.

CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED:

RECORD DRAWINGS

JULY 2016

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
9 sf

stephenk
Length Measurement
16'-0"

stephenk
Callout
REMOVE ~3'x3' SLAB AREA CENTERED ON JOINT TO DETERMINE WATERSTOP CONDITION ATOP FOOTING

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
9 sf

stephenk
Length Measurement
16'-0"

stephenk
Length Measurement
3'-0"

stephenk
Callout
REMOVE ~3'x3' SLAB AREA CENTERED ON JOINT TO DETERMINE WATERSTOP CONDITION ATOP FOOTING

stephenk
Ellipse

stephenk
Callout
GEOTECHNICAL BORING HERE TO INVESTIGATE SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS

stephenk
Length Measurement
12'-6"

stephenk
Length Measurement
4'-9"

stephenk
Ellipse

stephenk
Callout
GEOTECHNICAL BORING HERE TO INVESTIGATE SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS





























Mon Jan 27, 2025  2:35 PM BALANCE SHEET Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 11/2024, FISCAL  5/2025                                               
                                                                                            

                                                              PTD          YTD                                                            
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT  TITLE                       BAL.         BAL.                                                           
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1110            CASH - GENERAL                    51,571.92-   1,045,956.13                                                   
002-000-1110            CASH - AQUATIC CENTER              3,189.56-         506.94-                                                  
003-430-1110            CASH/CHECKING -PARK CAPITAL                        7,000.00                                                   
004-450-1110            CASH - CEMETERY CAPITAL FUND                       6,554.00                                                   
005-000-1110            CASH - ARPA                       35,643.34-     275,536.76                                                   
110-000-1110            CASH - ROAD USE TAX               25,523.91      272,011.26                                                   
112-000-1110            CASH - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS          11,331.17-   1,307,049.89                                                   
119-000-1110            CASH - EMERGENCY FUND                                528.10                                                   
121-000-1110            CASH - LOST                       47,263.77    1,341,724.44                                                   
125-000-1110            CASH/CHECKING - TIF               55,352.94-     109,006.19                                                   
131-000-1110            CASH - LIBRARY FURNISHING                          6,956.45                                                   
173-000-1110            FEMA CASH/CHECKING                                 3,628.14                                                   
177-110-1110            CASH - ASSET FORFEITURE POLICE                    12,215.41                                                   
200-000-1110            CASH - DEBT SERVICE               88,236.21-      37,491.35                                                   
307-000-1110            CASH/CHECKING                                      4,596.75-                                                  
309-000-1110            CASH/CHECKING                                     43,691.78                                                   
311-000-1110            CASH/CHECKING - CDBG             850,831.48      854,580.21                                                   
312-000-1110            CASH - DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION     1,498.00-      66,149.00                                                   
316-000-1110            CASH - 2024 BO BOND               27,726.75-   1,668,010.09                                                   
500-000-1110            PERPETUAL CARE CASH                               18,284.47                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                       649,069.27    7,071,269.98                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1111            CASH-AMPHITHEATER                  1,180.50-      34,715.70-                                                  
125-000-1111            LMI SET ASIDE                      1,653.65       22,714.21                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                           473.15       12,001.49-                                                  
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1112            CASH - LIBRARY DONATIONS           1,580.38        9,255.75                                                   
131-000-1112            LIBRARY DONATIONS                                  2,460.00-                                                  
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                         1,580.38        6,795.75                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
307-000-1115            CASH - GSB SAVINGS/NOW                             4,679.96                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                              .00        4,679.96                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1120            PETTY CASH - GENERAL                                 170.00                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        PETTY CASH TOTAL                        .00          170.00                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1122            CASH - AMBULANCE                                  82,140.14                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        AMBULANCE CASH TOTAL                    .00       82,140.14                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBLCERP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: CASH                



Mon Jan 27, 2025  2:35 PM BALANCE SHEET Page     2
                                              CALENDAR 11/2024, FISCAL  5/2025                                               
                                                                                            

                                                              PTD          YTD                                                            
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT  TITLE                       BAL.         BAL.                                                           
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1123            CASH - DISC GOLF                                  19,975.00                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        DISC GOLF CASH TOTAL                    .00       19,975.00                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1124            CASH - LODGING TAX                 2,149.16       20,220.35                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        LODGING TAX CASH TOTAL             2,149.16       20,220.35                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
309-000-1130            RESERVES-2019 GO INVESTMT                         50,160.00                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        RESERVES TOTAL                          .00       50,160.00                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
131-000-1160            INVESTMENT - LIBRARY                               6,350.00                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        INVESTEMENTS TOTAL                      .00        6,350.00                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
121-000-1190            INVESTMENT - CD                                  418,384.70                                                   
500-450-1190            PERPETUAL CARE - INVESTMENT                       23,363.59                                                   
510-420-1190            INVESTMENTS - AMPHITHEATER                       197,103.47                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        INVESTMENTS TOTAL                       .00      638,851.76                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
500-450-1195            PERPETUAL CARE - SAVINGS                          55,160.42                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                              .00       55,160.42                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                       ============    ============                                                   
                        TOTAL CASH                       653,271.96    7,943,771.87                                                   
                                                       ============    ============                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBLCERP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: CASH                



Mon Jan 27, 2025  2:42 PM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 11/2024, FISCAL  5/2025                                               
                                                                                            

                             LAST REPORT                                     CHANGE IN                                                    
ACCOUNT TITLE                  ON HAND       RECEIVED       DISBURSED       LIABILITY          BALANCE                                    
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001   GENERAL               1,192,024.55   336,389.72    385,412.60           .00       1,143,001.67                                 
002   AQUATIC CENTER            2,682.62           .00      3,189.56           .00             506.94-                                
003   PARK CAPITAL FUND         7,000.00           .00           .00           .00           7,000.00                                 
004   CEMETERY CAPITAL FUND     6,554.00           .00           .00           .00           6,554.00                                 
005   ARPA                    311,180.10           .00     35,643.34           .00         275,536.76                                 
110   ROAD USE TAX            246,487.35     60,634.53     35,110.62           .00         272,011.26                                 
111   I-JOBS                         .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
112   EMPLOYEE BENEFITS     1,318,381.06     74,644.22     85,975.39           .00       1,307,049.89                                 
119   EMERGENCY                   528.10           .00           .00           .00             528.10                                 
121   LOST-SPECIAL REVENUE  1,712,845.37     48,942.35      1,678.58           .00       1,760,109.14                                 
125   TAX INCREMENT FINANCIN  185,419.69      6,025.53     59,724.82           .00         131,720.40                                 
126   LMI                            .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
131   LIBRARY FURNISHING       10,846.45           .00           .00           .00          10,846.45                                 
160   REVOLVING LOAN                 .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
167   SIDEWALK                       .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
173   FEMA                      3,628.14           .00           .00           .00           3,628.14                                 
177   ASSET FORFEITURES-POLI   12,215.41           .00           .00           .00          12,215.41                                 
200   DEBT SERVICE            125,727.56     22,057.40    110,293.61           .00          37,491.35                                 
201   DEBT SERV LOST SINK FU         .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
302   COMMUNITY RECREATION C         .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
303   POOL CAPITAL FUND              .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
306   LIBRARY ROOF PROJECT           .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
307   R-R PAVEMENT                 83.21           .00           .00           .00              83.21                                 
308   VINE ST PAVEMENT               .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
309   2019 GO CAP PROJECTS     93,851.78           .00           .00           .00          93,851.78                                 
310   MARION HTS SEWER PROJ.         .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
311   CDBG HOUSING GRANT        3,748.73    942,772.33     91,940.85           .00         854,580.21                                 
312   DTR GRANT                67,647.00           .00      1,498.00           .00          66,149.00                                 
315   FEMA FLOOD                     .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
316   2024 GO BOND          1,695,736.84           .00     27,726.75           .00       1,668,010.09                                 
350   SQUARE RENOVATION              .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
500   CEMETERY PERPETUAL CAR   96,808.48           .00           .00           .00          96,808.48                                 
510   AMPHITHEATER CAPITAL    197,103.47           .00           .00           .00         197,103.47                                 
610   SEWER                          .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
611   FMHA REPLACEMENT               .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
612   FMHA DS                        .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
613   FMHA RESERVE                   .00           .00           .00           .00                .00                                 
                            ------------- ------------- ------------- -------------      -------------                                
      Report Total          7,290,499.91  1,491,466.08    838,194.12           .00       7,943,771.87                                 
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Summary By: FUND                  



Mon Jan 27, 2025  2:51 PM REVENUE REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 11/2024, FISCAL  5/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  41.6%              

                                                               FISCAL            PTD             YTD        PERCENT                       
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                      ESTIMATE         BALANCE         BALANCE       RECVD      UNCOLLECTED       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        GENERAL TOTAL                      3,482,517.00      336,389.72    1,637,624.31      47.02    1,844,892.69    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        AQUATIC CENTER TOTAL                 277,700.00             .00       32,442.63      11.68      245,257.37    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        ROAD USE TAX TOTAL                 1,548,000.00       60,634.53      366,650.31      23.69    1,181,349.69    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TOTAL              994,475.00       74,644.22      468,847.77      47.15      525,627.23    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        EMERGENCY TOTAL                             .00             .00          528.10        .00          528.10-   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        LOST-SPECIAL REVENUE TOTAL           725,000.00       48,942.35      332,534.07      45.87      392,465.93    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        TAX INCREMENT FINANCING TOTAL        213,781.00        6,025.53       76,632.13      35.85      137,148.87    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DEBT SERVICE TOTAL                   738,600.00       22,057.40      139,331.46      18.86      599,268.54    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        R-R PAVEMENT TOTAL                          .00             .00           83.21        .00           83.21-   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        CDBG HOUSING GRANT TOTAL           0,000,000.00      942,772.33    6,386,004.50      63.86    3,613,995.50    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DTR GRANT TOTAL                      320,000.00             .00      102,255.00      31.95      217,745.00    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        2024 GO BOND TOTAL                 2,193,336.00             .00    2,193,336.41     100.00             .41-   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE TOTAL          1,000.00             .00       15,110.00   1,511.00       14,110.00-   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                        TOTAL REVENUE BY FUND              0,494,409.00    1,491,466.08    1,751,379.90      57.34    8,743,029.10    
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLREVNRP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: RFUND             



Mon Jan 27, 2025  2:54 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 11/2024, FISCAL  5/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  41.6%              

                                                                TOTAL            PTD             YTD        PERCENT                       
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET         BALANCE         BALANCE     EXPENDED     UNEXPENDED        
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        GENERAL TOTAL                      3,754,316.00      385,412.60    1,687,822.55      44.96    2,066,493.45    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        AQUATIC CENTER TOTAL                 300,635.00        3,189.56      107,481.19      35.75      193,153.81    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        ARPA TOTAL                           750,000.00       35,643.34      488,992.64      65.20      261,007.36    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        ROAD USE TAX TOTAL                 1,596,500.00       35,110.62      959,521.06      60.10      636,978.94    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TOTAL            1,328,220.00       85,975.39      464,157.80      34.95      864,062.20    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        LOST-SPECIAL REVENUE TOTAL         1,173,000.00        1,678.58      434,583.86      37.05      738,416.14    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        TAX INCREMENT FINANCING TOTAL        134,051.00       59,724.82       59,724.82      44.55       74,326.18    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DEBT SERVICE TOTAL                   737,876.00      110,293.61      111,693.61      15.14      626,182.39    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        MARION HTS SEWER PROJ. TOTAL          20,000.00             .00             .00        .00       20,000.00    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        CDBG HOUSING GRANT TOTAL           0,001,000.00       91,940.85    5,555,302.03      55.55    4,445,697.97    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DTR GRANT TOTAL                      550,000.00        1,498.00        2,523.00        .46      547,477.00    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        2024 GO BOND TOTAL                 1,890,000.00       27,726.75      525,326.32      27.80    1,364,673.68    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                        TOTAL EXPENSES BY FUND             2,235,598.00      838,194.12    0,397,128.88      46.76    1,838,469.12    
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EFUND             



Mon Jan 27, 2025  2:56 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 11/2024, FISCAL  5/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  41.6%              

                                                                TOTAL            PTD             YTD        PERCENT                       
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET         BALANCE         BALANCE     EXPENDED     UNEXPENDED        
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        POLICE TOTAL                       1,474,068.00      100,316.47      579,664.75      39.32      894,403.25    
                        FIRE TOTAL                         1,142,000.00       66,837.99      393,278.16      34.44      748,721.84    
                        ANIMAL CONTROL TOTAL                   4,000.00             .00             .00        .00        4,000.00    
                        COMMUNICATION CENTER TOTAL           187,000.00       90,699.39       90,699.39      48.50       96,300.61    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL                2,807,068.00      257,853.85    1,063,642.30      37.89    1,743,425.70    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        STREET TOTAL                       1,801,500.00       66,159.89    1,048,816.52      58.22      752,683.48    
                        SANITATION TOTAL                       7,000.00          573.27        2,785.50      39.79        4,214.50    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        PUBLIC WORKS TOTAL                 1,808,500.00       66,733.16    1,051,602.02      58.15      756,897.98    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        LIBRARY TOTAL                        530,967.00       27,056.23      251,774.64      47.42      279,192.36    
                        AMPITHEATER TOTAL                     25,275.00        1,804.04        8,628.63      34.14       16,646.37    
                        PARK TOTAL                           325,312.00       17,968.92      105,615.36      32.47      219,696.64    
                        RECREATION TOTAL                     629,100.00        3,438.52      496,772.19      78.97      132,327.81    
                        POOL TOTAL                           303,255.00        3,189.56      107,481.19      35.44      195,773.81    
                        CEMETERY TOTAL                       177,687.00       14,389.96       72,768.87      40.95      104,918.13    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        CULTURE & RECREATION TOTAL         1,991,596.00       67,847.23    1,043,040.88      52.37      948,555.12    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        TREE BRD/COMM BEAUTIFICAT TOTA         3,000.00        1,020.00        1,045.00      34.83        1,955.00    
                        PLANNING AND ZONING TOTAL             25,000.00          269.78        4,715.70      18.86       20,284.30    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEV  TOTA        28,000.00        1,289.78        5,760.70      20.57       22,239.30    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        ARPA FUNDS TOTAL                     750,000.00       35,643.34      488,992.64      65.20      261,007.36    
                        ADMINISTRATION TOTAL                 431,707.00       32,105.23      165,173.06      38.26      266,533.94    
                        LEGAL TOTAL                           70,000.00           18.50       40,536.50      57.91       29,463.50    
                        TORT LIABILITY TOTAL                 280,000.00       85,519.00      268,981.00      96.06       11,019.00    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        GENERAL GOVERNMENT TOTAL           1,531,707.00      153,286.07      963,683.20      62.92      568,023.80    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DEBT SERVICE TOTAL                   871,927.00      170,018.43      171,418.43      19.66      700,508.57    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        DEBT SERVICE TOTAL                   871,927.00      170,018.43      171,418.43      19.66      700,508.57    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        POLICE TOTAL                         140,000.00        7,036.00       93,630.00      66.88       46,370.00    
                        CDBG HOUSING PROJECTS TOTAL        0,551,000.00       93,438.85    5,557,825.03      52.68    4,993,174.97    
                        FIRE TOTAL                           100,000.00             .00             .00        .00      100,000.00    
                        STREET TOTAL                       1,572,000.00       20,690.75      431,696.32      27.46    1,140,303.68    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTAL             2,363,000.00      121,165.60    6,083,151.35      49.20    6,279,848.65    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION       



Mon Jan 27, 2025  2:56 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR 11/2024, FISCAL  5/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  41.6%              

                                                                TOTAL            PTD             YTD        PERCENT                       
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET         BALANCE         BALANCE     EXPENDED     UNEXPENDED        
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        TRANSFERS TOTAL                      833,800.00             .00       14,830.00       1.78      818,970.00    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        TRANSFER OUT TOTAL                   833,800.00             .00       14,830.00       1.78      818,970.00    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                        TOTAL OF ALL EXPENSES              2,235,598.00      838,194.12    0,397,128.88      46.76    1,838,469.12    
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION       



CULTIVATE
community

August 6th, 2025
5PM - 8PM

Register for
a booth!
Tables   $10.00

hosted by glenwood police department

scan here to reserve your spot ! 

Located on the Square

Partnerships



CULTIVATE
community

August 6th, 2025
5PM - 8PM

JOIN US FOR

Entertainment
Games
Demonstrations

hosted by glenwood police department

scan here for more information
Facebook Event Page

Located on the Square

Sponsored by:



SAVE THE DATE

ENJOY ENTERTAINMENT, GAMES,
DEMONSTRATIONS AND COMMUNITY!

AUGUST 6, 2025 AT 5PM -8PM
DURING AND AFTER GLENWOOD FARMERS MARKET

FOR MORE INFORMATION &
UPDATES LIKE US ON

FACEBOOK!

CULTIVATE
community

SPONSORED BY:





AMENDMENT TO 
GLENWOOD CITY ADMINISTRATOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT to Glenwood City Administrator Employment Agreement is entered
into on this ____ day of January, 2025, by and between the City of Glenwood, Iowa (“the CITY”)
and Mitchell W. Kolf (“the EMPLOYEE”).

WHEREAS, the parties hereto entered into a Glenwood City Administrator Employment
Agreement dated the ____ day of November, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the parties mutually desire to amend the Agreement by amending provisions
to Paragraph No. 15(D) concerning residency requirements of EMPLOYEE.

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED, PROMISED, AND WARRANTED THAT THE
GLENWOOD CITY ADMINISTRATOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT PARAGRAPH
NO. 15(D) DATED NOVEMBER ____, 2024, IS HEREBY AMENDED TO READ IN FULL
AS FOLLOWS:

1. 15(D). The EMPLOYEE will be required to establish primary residency within Mills
County, Iowa within six (6) months of EMPLOYEE’S start date, and
maintain said primary residency during the duration of EMPLOYEE’S
employment with the CITY.  This time limit may be extended upon showing
of good cause by the EMPLOYEE and approval by the City Council.

2. All the other remaining terms and conditions of the Glenwood City Administrator
Employment Agreement entered into on November ___, 2024, shall remain in full
force and effect except as specifically modified herein.

EMPLOYER: EMPLOYEE:
CITY OF GLENWOOD, IOWA

BY:

__________________________________ __________________________________
Angela Winquist, Mayor Mitchell W. Kolf, Employee

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Dannielle Arnold, City Clerk

H:\MGW\2525-6\Amendment to City of Glenwood City Administrator Employment Agreement 01-27-25.wpd



��������	�
�	�
������		����
������
�����
��� ����������������������	�
�����
��
���������
�� ��� ���!" ��� ��!��#$%�
�&�����

�����#$%�
�&����� ��"����!' �������"(

)*+,-. //01222 /341235 6512357,8.9:;< 3541222 3021/=4 >0/1565?<@8..@A 0B1422 4=142/ >421CCC?D,E8F8G /251322 C51033 >/21203?HIJK,@K.F@.8 /01322 /21332 >61C32?)F8LA B41222 =01==B >B1666?M.-8.F@,*N C51222 /414BC >531B4/?O.I.@.8G 061622 6=1332 >=1B32?P8..�Q*F8R /1222 /1222 2)+FNN,NS�FNR�T*N,NS 321222 321222 2HRI,N,A@8F@,*N /1322 /10/2 >C2?P8FNAU.8A =31422 0=1//2 >/C12C2?V*N�)8*S8FI 4145316/B 413061B2/ 4351650/221=4=)*+,-. /122B12=5 C5B12/5 >421232?7,8.9:;< 5441622 B/C1322 >/241522?C//�O*II�O.N@.8 /C/1222 /501222 >B1222?<@8..@A�>W.N.8F+? 031422 461BB5 >4/1044?<FN,@F@,*N B1222 2 >B1222?D,E8F8G 6C/1==B 6B51232 >/61=/B?HIJK,@K.F@.8 461332 /21332 >/61222?)F8LA 436106B 4421=5B >641B32?M.-8.F@,*N /201/22 B216/0 >661B5=?O.I.@.8G /46125B /421/5B >41C22?P8..�Q*F8R 61222 41222 >/1222?)+FNN,NS�X�T*N,NS 431222 /31222 >/21222?HRI,N,A@8F@,*N 643162B 62C1=C3 >/31=/4?D.SF+ B21222 321222 >421222?YNAZ8FN-. 4521222 4521222 2P8FNAU.8�[Z@ 541=22 541=22 2>6221C6B?



CITY OF GLENWOOD 
RESOLUTION 3702 

 
RESOLUTION SETTING PUBLIC HEARING PRIOR TO APPROVING THE 
AMENDED BUDGET NO. 2 FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

 
WHEREAS, the Glenwood City Council desires to set a public hearing prior to approving the 
Amended Budget No. 2 for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2025; and 
 
WHEREAS, the budget amendment does not change the property tax levy in the current fiscal 
year, which is currently $14.58583 per $1,000 of taxable property valuations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the budget amendment is needed to align expenditures with revenue re-estimation. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that setting the public hearing to amend the current budget is 
in the best interest of the City of Glenwood. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Glenwood, 
Iowa, that Budget Amendment No. 2 for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2025, be set for public 
hearing on February 25, 2025, at 7:00 p.m., during a regular meeting of the City Council. 
 
Passed and approved this 28th day of January, 2025. 
 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
                                                                Angela Winquist, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Dannielle Arnold, City Clerk 
 



City of Glenwood

TITLE

PO SHIP INSTR

LINE FUND ORG SUB 

ORG

ACTV I/D I/D P/F

01 0001 5000

02

03

04

05

06

07

WARRANT #      PAID DATE

Attach supporting documentation                                                

to the back of this form STATE OF IOWA GAX

BUDGET FY
General Accounting Expenditure

DOCUMENT NUMBER

2025 52DATE

VENDOR NAME AND ADDRESS BILL TO ADDRESS (ORDERING AGENCY) SHIP TO ADDRESS

Iowa Economic Development Authority

5 North Vine Street 1963 Bell Avenue, Suite 200

ACCTG PERIOD (mm/yy)

1/23/2025 1/23/2025
VENDOR CODE AGENCY NAME

2132981

TERMS FOB ORDER APPROVED BY GOODS RECEIVED/SERVICES

Glenwood, Iowa 51534 Des Moines, Iowa 50315

ORDERED RECEIVED UNIT OF 

MEASURE

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

PERFORMED  

QUANTITY

VENDOR'S INVOICE NUMBER

Request for Payment under 2019 CDBG-DR

Contract Number:    19-DRH-018     Arbor Hills

Report Number: 52

DOCUMENT TOTAL  105,000.00$         
CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION AGENCY CERTIFICATION

  I CERTIFY THAT THE ITEMS FOR WHICH PAYMENT IS CLAIMED WERE FURNISHED FOR STATE   I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSE WERE INCURRED AND THE AMOUNTS ARE

  CLAIMANT'S SIGNATURE   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

  BUSINESS UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE LAW AND THAT THE CHARGES ARE REASONABLE,   CORRECT AND SHOUD BE PAID FROM THE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY:

  PROPER, AND CORRECT, AND NO PART OF THIS CLAIM HAS BEEN PAID.  CODE OR CHAPTER SECTION(S)

 DATE

THE FOLLOWING FIELDS ARE FOR STATE ACCOUNTING USE ONLY

DOC TYPE   

(GAX)

DOC NUMBER DOC DATE ACCTG PRD BUDGET                

FY

ACTION           

NEW/MOD

GAX    

TYPE

INT                                         

IND

INT SELLER             

FUND

INT SELLER   

AGCY

3052881 Y

VENDOR CODE ADDR OVERRIDE F/A INDICATOR EFT IND TEXT -po's only (Y/N) TEXT (po's only)

GAX 52 25

GS CONTRACTREF DOC TYPE REF DOC NUMBER REF DOC LINE COM LN VEND INVOICE # COMMODITY CODE

QUANTITY / UNITS DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

269 4125

AGCY FUNC OBJT SUB 

OBJT

JOB NUMBER REP CAT

105,000.00$    

105,000.00$             

GAX AUDITED BY   

DOCUMENT TOTAL   

DATE                  INITITALS



City of Glenwood

TITLE

PO SHIP INSTR

LINE FUND ORG SUB 
ORG

ACTV I/D I/D P/F

01 0001 5000

02

03

04

05

06

07

WARRANT #      PAID DATEGAX AUDITED BY   

DOCUMENT TOTAL   31,440.08$               

QUANTITY / UNITS DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

269 4125

AGCY FUNC OBJT SUB 
OBJT

JOB NUMBER REP CAT

31,440.08$       

GS CONTRACTREF DOC TYPE REF DOC NUMBER REF DOC LINE COM LN VEND INVOICE # COMMODITY CODE

3052881 Y

VENDOR CODE ADDR OVERRIDE F/A INDICATOR EFT IND TEXT -po's only (Y/N) TEXT (po's only)

GAX 17 24

THE FOLLOWING FIELDS ARE FOR STATE ACCOUNTING USE ONLY

DOC TYPE   
(GAX)

DOC NUMBER DOC DATE ACCTG PRD BUDGET                
FY

ACTION           
NEW/MOD

GAX    
TYPE

INT                                         
IND

INT SELLER             
FUND

INT SELLER   
AGCY

  CLAIMANT'S SIGNATURE   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

  BUSINESS UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE LAW AND THAT THE CHARGES ARE REASONABLE,   CORRECT AND SHOUD BE PAID FROM THE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY:

  PROPER, AND CORRECT, AND NO PART OF THIS CLAIM HAS BEEN PAID.  CODE OR CHAPTER SECTION(S)

 DATE

DOCUMENT TOTAL  31,440.08$           
CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION AGENCY CERTIFICATION

  I CERTIFY THAT THE ITEMS FOR WHICH PAYMENT IS CLAIMED WERE FURNISHED FOR STATE   I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSE WERE INCURRED AND THE AMOUNTS ARE

31,440.08$           Report Number: 17

Contract Number:   19-DRH-001       712 Lofts
Request for Payment under 2019 CDBG-DR

ORDERED RECEIVED UNIT OF 
MEASURE

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

PERFORMED  

QUANTITY

VENDOR'S INVOICE NUMBER

TERMS FOB ORDER APPROVED BY GOODS RECEIVED/SERVICES

Glenwood, Iowa 51534 Des Moines, Iowa 50315

VENDOR NAME AND ADDRESS BILL TO ADDRESS (ORDERING AGENCY) SHIP TO ADDRESS

Iowa Economic Development Authority
5 North Vine Street 1963 Bell Avenue, Suite 200

ACCTG PERIOD (mm/yy)

12/31/2024
VENDOR CODE AGENCY NAME

2132981

Attach supporting documentation                                                
to the back of this form STATE OF IOWA GAX

BUDGET FY
General Accounting Expenditure DOCUMENT NUMBER

2024 17DATE

DATE                  INITITALS



City of Glenwood

TITLE

PO SHIP INSTR

LINE FUND ORG SUB 
ORG

ACTV I/D I/D P/F

01 0001 5000

02

03

04

05

06

07

WARRANT #      PAID DATEGAX AUDITED BY   

DOCUMENT TOTAL   6,904.00$                 

QUANTITY / UNITS DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

269 4125

AGCY FUNC OBJT SUB 
OBJT

JOB NUMBER REP CAT

6,904.00$         

GS CONTRACTREF DOC TYPE REF DOC NUMBER REF DOC LINE COM LN VEND INVOICE # COMMODITY CODE

3052881 Y

VENDOR CODE ADDR OVERRIDE F/A INDICATOR EFT IND TEXT -po's only (Y/N) TEXT (po's only)

GAX 18 23

THE FOLLOWING FIELDS ARE FOR STATE ACCOUNTING USE ONLY

DOC TYPE   
(GAX)

DOC NUMBER DOC DATE ACCTG PRD BUDGET                
FY

ACTION           
NEW/MOD

GAX    
TYPE

INT                                         
IND

INT SELLER             
FUND

INT SELLER   
AGCY

  CLAIMANT'S SIGNATURE   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

  BUSINESS UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE LAW AND THAT THE CHARGES ARE REASONABLE,   CORRECT AND SHOUD BE PAID FROM THE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY:

  PROPER, AND CORRECT, AND NO PART OF THIS CLAIM HAS BEEN PAID.  CODE OR CHAPTER SECTION(S)

 DATE

DOCUMENT TOTAL  6,904.00$             
CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION AGENCY CERTIFICATION

  I CERTIFY THAT THE ITEMS FOR WHICH PAYMENT IS CLAIMED WERE FURNISHED FOR STATE   I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSE WERE INCURRED AND THE AMOUNTS ARE

6,904.00$             Report Number: 18

Contract Number:   19-DRH-001       712 Lofts
Request for Payment under 2019 CDBG-DR

ORDERED RECEIVED UNIT OF 
MEASURE

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

PERFORMED  

QUANTITY

VENDOR'S INVOICE NUMBER

TERMS FOB ORDER APPROVED BY GOODS RECEIVED/SERVICES

Glenwood, Iowa 51534 Des Moines, Iowa 50315

VENDOR NAME AND ADDRESS BILL TO ADDRESS (ORDERING AGENCY) SHIP TO ADDRESS

Iowa Economic Development Authority
5 North Vine Street 1963 Bell Avenue, Suite 200

ACCTG PERIOD (mm/yy)

12/31/2024
VENDOR CODE AGENCY NAME

2132981

Attach supporting documentation                                                
to the back of this form STATE OF IOWA GAX

BUDGET FY
General Accounting Expenditure DOCUMENT NUMBER

2023 18DATE

DATE                  INITITALS



City of Glenwood

TITLE

PO SHIP INSTR

LINE FUND ORG SUB 
ORG

ACTV I/D I/D P/F

01 0001 5000

02

03

04

05

06

07

WARRANT #      PAID DATEGAX AUDITED BY   

DOCUMENT TOTAL   22,354.62$               

QUANTITY / UNITS DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

269 4125

AGCY FUNC OBJT SUB 
OBJT

JOB NUMBER REP CAT

22,354.62$       

GS CONTRACTREF DOC TYPE REF DOC NUMBER REF DOC LINE COM LN VEND INVOICE # COMMODITY CODE

3052881 Y

VENDOR CODE ADDR OVERRIDE F/A INDICATOR EFT IND TEXT -po's only (Y/N) TEXT (po's only)

GAX 19 25

THE FOLLOWING FIELDS ARE FOR STATE ACCOUNTING USE ONLY

DOC TYPE   
(GAX)

DOC NUMBER DOC DATE ACCTG PRD BUDGET                
FY

ACTION           
NEW/MOD

GAX    
TYPE

INT                                         
IND

INT SELLER             
FUND

INT SELLER   
AGCY

  CLAIMANT'S SIGNATURE   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

  BUSINESS UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE LAW AND THAT THE CHARGES ARE REASONABLE,   CORRECT AND SHOUD BE PAID FROM THE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY:

  PROPER, AND CORRECT, AND NO PART OF THIS CLAIM HAS BEEN PAID.  CODE OR CHAPTER SECTION(S)

 DATE

DOCUMENT TOTAL  22,354.62$           
CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION AGENCY CERTIFICATION

  I CERTIFY THAT THE ITEMS FOR WHICH PAYMENT IS CLAIMED WERE FURNISHED FOR STATE   I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSE WERE INCURRED AND THE AMOUNTS ARE

22,354.62$           Report Number: 19

Contract Number:   19-DRH-001       712 Lofts
Request for Payment under 2019 CDBG-DR

ORDERED RECEIVED UNIT OF 
MEASURE

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

PERFORMED  

QUANTITY

VENDOR'S INVOICE NUMBER

TERMS FOB ORDER APPROVED BY GOODS RECEIVED/SERVICES

Glenwood, Iowa 51534 Des Moines, Iowa 50315

VENDOR NAME AND ADDRESS BILL TO ADDRESS (ORDERING AGENCY) SHIP TO ADDRESS

Iowa Economic Development Authority
5 North Vine Street 1963 Bell Avenue, Suite 200

ACCTG PERIOD (mm/yy)

1/22/2025
VENDOR CODE AGENCY NAME

2132981

Attach supporting documentation                                                
to the back of this form STATE OF IOWA GAX

BUDGET FY
General Accounting Expenditure DOCUMENT NUMBER

2025 19DATE

DATE                  INITITALS



City of Glenwood

TITLE

PO SHIP INSTR

LINE FUND ORG SUB 
ORG

ACTV I/D I/D P/F

01 0001 5000

02

03

04

05

06

07

WARRANT #      PAID DATE

Attach supporting documentation                                                
to the back of this form STATE OF IOWA GAX

BUDGET FY
General Accounting Expenditure DOCUMENT NUMBER

2025 10DATE

VENDOR NAME AND ADDRESS BILL TO ADDRESS (ORDERING AGENCY) SHIP TO ADDRESS

Iowa Economic Development Authority
5 North Vine Street 1963 Bell Avenue, Suite 200

ACCTG PERIOD (mm/yy)

1/21/2025
VENDOR CODE AGENCY NAME

2132981

TERMS FOB ORDER APPROVED BY GOODS RECEIVED/SERVICES

Glenwood, Iowa 51534 Des Moines, Iowa 50315

ORDERED RECEIVED UNIT OF 
MEASURE

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

PERFORMED  

QUANTITY

VENDOR'S INVOICE NUMBER

Request for Payment under 2019 CDBG-DR
Contract Number:  19-DRH-008

33,870.98$         Report Number: 10

DOCUMENT TOTAL  33,870.98$         
CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION AGENCY CERTIFICATION

  I CERTIFY THAT THE ITEMS FOR WHICH PAYMENT IS CLAIMED WERE FURNISHED FOR STATE   I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSE WERE INCURRED AND THE AMOUNTS ARE

  CLAIMANT'S SIGNATURE   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

  BUSINESS UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE LAW AND THAT THE CHARGES ARE REASONABLE,   CORRECT AND SHOUD BE PAID FROM THE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY:

  PROPER, AND CORRECT, AND NO PART OF THIS CLAIM HAS BEEN PAID.  CODE OR CHAPTER SECTION(S)

 DATE

THE FOLLOWING FIELDS ARE FOR STATE ACCOUNTING USE ONLY

DOC TYPE   
(GAX)

DOC NUMBER DOC DATE ACCTG PRD BUDGET                
FY

ACTION           
NEW/MOD

GAX    
TYPE

INT                                         
IND

INT SELLER             
FUND

INT SELLER   
AGCY

3052881 Y

VENDOR CODE ADDR OVERRIDE F/A INDICATOR EFT IND TEXT -po's only (Y/N) TEXT (po's only)

GAX 10 25

GS CONTRACTREF DOC TYPE REF DOC NUMBER REF DOC LINE COM LN VEND INVOICE # COMMODITY CODE

QUANTITY / UNITS DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

269 4125

AGCY FUNC OBJT SUB 
OBJT

JOB NUMBER REP CAT

33,870.98$    

33,870.98$             

GAX AUDITED BY   

DOCUMENT TOTAL   

DATE                  INITITALS



 

   

A l b er t s on  En g i n e er i n g  I n c .   

605-343-9606 

www.albertsonengineering.com 

3202 W. Main, Suite C 

Rapid City, SD 57702    

315 N. Main Ave., Suite 200 

Sioux Falls, SD 57104 

201 S. Monroe St., Suite 203A 

Winner, SD 57580 

5908 Yellowstone Rd. 

Cheyenne, WY 82009 

December 24, 2024 

Duane Wepking 
Burbach Aquatics 
5974 Highway 80 South 
Platteville, WI 53818 

      RE: Glenwood Aquatic Center 
Pool Assessment Report 
Glenwood, IA 
Albertson Engineering Project #2024-340 

 
Dear Duane, 

 
Albertson Engineering Inc. (AEI) has completed a structural assessment and ground penetrating radar 

(GPR) scanning at the Glenwood Aquatic Center pool located in Glenwood, IA. This structural 

assessment was initiated to investigate if voids are present below the pool slab. Please note this 

assessment was based strictly upon visual evidence and GPR information that was gathered at the time 

of our site visit. No measurements of material strengths were taken. No structural calculations were 

performed. This assessment should be not considered an exhaustive technical evaluation. No guarantee 

of condition or warranty is implied.  

POOL BACKGROUND & PREVIOUS INVESTIGATIONS 

The Glenwood Aquatic Center was constructed circa 2016 and consists of the pool, the pool 

house, and the chemical treatment area. The pool has a zero-entry area, a lap pool area, and a 

diving section. Photograph 1 shows an aerial image of the pool. The original construction 

documents show the pool slab to be a 6” concrete slab on grade cast over a minimum 6” of clean 

rock. The perimeter foundation walls are shown to consist of 2’-0” thick cantilever concrete walls 

with the perimeter gutter system cast integral at the top of the walls. The details show the floor 

slab cast directly over the wall spread footings with waterstops shown vertically between the 

footings and slab. A vertical expansion joint with sealant is shown between the slab edge and wall 

face. At interior slab joints, a continuous strip footing is shown below the joint with two lines of 

waterstops present. An expansion joint with sealant is shown between the adjoining slab edges. It 

is important to note that in both existing details, the concrete slab is not tied to the footing with 



Glenwood Aquatic Center 
Pool Assessment Report 

 

2 

 

reinforcing steel. Photographs 2 and 3 were taken from the original construction documents to 

show the typical joint details.   

Information on the pool’s performance and previous investigations include: 

• The pool area has had several broken and leaking pipes that have been fixed over the last 

seven years. 

• According to Jamey Clark, the Glenwood Public Works Director, during this last summer, 

the pool lost between 2” and 6” of water each day, depending on the weather and if the 

kids’ water play area was on. 

• Burbach Aquatics, Inc. (BAI) with Ricchio, Inc.  performed dye testing and found several 

joint areas that exhibited water loss. Their annotated pool plan is listed in Appendix A. 

o BAI also performed hammer sounding and located select slab areas where the slab 

sounds different. This annotated pool plan is also listed in Appendix A.  

o Ricchio, Inc. has also performed pipe pressure testing. Select lines at both the pool 

and chemical treatment area were found to either have slow leaks and could not 

hold any appreciable water pressure. 

• Eagle Engineering Group (EEC), the municipal design firm that serves the city of 

Glenwood, IA, has taken elevation measurements at select structural and slab locations. 

EEC will take follow-up elevation measurements when the frost penetration is the greatest 

at the coldest part of the winter. Two additional rounds of measurements will be taken in 

the Spring once the frost was thawed and again when the pool is filled with water. The 

reason for the four sets of measurements is to determine the existent of expansive 

movement experienced by the pool structure and slab. 

STRUCTURAL ASSESSMENT 

On November 19 and 20, 2024, Stephen Kilber, PE (SD) of AEI was on site to review the existing 

conditions and to perform the GPR field scanning. He documented the typical conditions with 

field notes and photographs.  

Field Observations 

The pool observations were: 

• Throughout the pool area, damaged/distorted sealant was present at both slab expansion 

joints as well as slab to wall joints. Photographs 4 and 5 show two such locations. In 

Photograph 4, the orange ribbon was installed by BAI.  

o No unevenness was noted across the slab expansion joints. 



Glenwood Aquatic Center 
Pool Assessment Report 

 

3 

 

• Some cracking was noted in the floor slab throughout the pool areas. The cracks were 

found to have minimal width (Photographs 6 and 7).  

GPR ASSESSMENT 

The primary focus of AEI’s time on site was to perform GPR scanning to gather information on 

the subgrade conditions below the existing floor slab. The primary areas scanned by AEI were 

along the main slab expansion joints and the slab to wall joints where leaking had been detected by 

BAI’s dye testing. Some background information on how GPR works as well as a summary of the 

results are discussed in the following report subsections.  

GPR Background information 

AEI’s in-house GPR is a Geophysical Survey Systems, Inc. (GSSI) Mini XT scanner. Photograph 8 

shows an image of the unit for reference. This scanner has the capacity of emitting ground 

penetrating radar waves, receiving wave reflections, and showing real time results. The field 

information can also be saved on the unit and more thoroughly reviewed at a computer 

workstation with post-processing software.  

There are several different factors that can impact how well a GPR unit can scan and detect 

elements within concrete as well within subgrade materials. These factors include but are not 

limited to moisture content, type of aggregate present in the concrete and subgrade material, and 

presence of vapor barriers. GPR scanning requires an understanding of radar waves and how this 

form of energy travels through materials. 

The are two primary physical properties that impact how radar waves (energy) will move through 

any given material. The first property is the material’s electrical conductivity. If the material is dry 

or has a low moisture content, the radar energy is able to travel further than if the material is wet 

or has a high moisture content. A higher moisture content results in the wave energy being 

absorbed into the material before it can travel far.  

The other important physical property that impacts radar waves is a material’s dielectric constant. 

The dielectric constant indicates how quickly radar energy will move through a material and is 

partially impacted by a material’s density. Radar energy travels the fastest through air, which has a 

dielectric constant of 1. Radar energy travels the slowest through water which has a dielectric 

constant of 81.  

If differing materials are in contact and have small differences in dielectric contrast values there 

will be a minimal (weak) reflection as the radar energy travels between the different materials. 

Examples of materials with a low dielectric contrast are cast-in-place concrete directly over well 



Glenwood Aquatic Center 
Pool Assessment Report 

 

4 

 

compacted clean rock or gravel. Photograph 9 is an example scan portion taken from the pool 

scans of the floor slab cast over a section of clean rock. Another example of low dielectric contrast 

can be found where a concrete slab is cast directly atop of another concrete element such as a 

spread footing. Photograph 10 shows a scan portion for this condition.  

On the other hand, if differing materials are present and have a high dielectric contrast, such as a 

concrete slab with an adjacent void, there will be a high (strong) reflection as the radar energy 

travels between the different materials. Photograph 11 shows a scan portion with an apparent void 

present below the slab. It should be noted that a void area must be a minimum of a ¼” to possibly 

be detected by the scanner. Also, the depth or thickness of the void can not be determined from 

GPR scanning. The radar wave once as it leaves the concrete, travels through the air gap, and then 

re-enters the subgrade material becomes too distorted to properly convey thickness information on 

the void space.  

GPR Findings 

As noted previously, the areas of focus for the field scanning were near joints where leaking was 

previously detected. Appendix B has annotated floor plans of the GPR results. These annotated 

plans are 22”x34” sheets and be readily printed at half size (11”x17”).  Please note that the pool 

areas shown with apparent voids below the slabs should not be considered absolute (perfect) 

findings of all the void areas. As alluded to in the preceding section, there are several factors that 

can impact how well the GPR unit detects the various subsurface conditions and how well these 

conditions can be displayed in the scan files. The full extent of voids below the slab could vary 

significantly from those shown in the annotated plan sheets. 

Sheet B.1 shows an overall pool plan with the scanned areas shown in blue. The GPR scans were 

spaced at 2’-0” on center orientated to scan perpendicular to the existing slab expansion joints or 

slab to wall joints. This sheet also shows the four main pool sections where the GPR scanning was 

performed. Each of these four areas is shown enlarged on Sheets B.2 – B.5. Areas of potential 

voids below the slab are annotated in their approximate locations on the enlarged plans. Select 

GPR scan images and their approximate locations are also shown on the enlarged plan sheets for 

reference. The apparent total void areas noted on the enlarged plans is approximate 810 SF. 

DISCUSSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

The apparent void areas shown in Appendix B are a symptom of some cause.  At this time, we 

cannot definitively state that the water loss, whether it be water loss through joints or leaking pipes, 

caused the void in the subgrade or if movement of the subgrade below the structure caused the 

water loss.  We are of the opinion that water within the subgrade or water within joints can 



Glenwood Aquatic Center 
Pool Assessment Report 

 

5 

 

exaggerate any issue and the goal should be to keep the water out of joints and out of the subgrade 

below the structure. 

Part of this assessment involved reviewing the existing construction documents.  The details 

shown in the attached Photographs 2 and 3 were taken from the existing construction documents.  

While the details provided in the existing construction documents differ from the approach that 

AEI would recommend, they do appear to be consistent with what many pool designers use with 

one exception. AEI is of the opinion that the pool slab should have been tied to the concrete 

footings with reinforcing steel on the "dry" side of the waterstops. Without a hard connection 

between the pool slab and the footing, differential vertical movement of the footings and slab 

could spread the joints between them and potentially damage the waterstops.   

After reviewing the data gather and the existing construction joints, AEI is of the opinion that 

there are several potential causes of the issues observed. 

1. Settlement of the footings below the pool wall and below the expansion joints may have 

caused voids to form which in turn damaged the waterstop material.  The settlement may 

have caused the pipes below the pool to leak or the leaking pipes below the pool may have 

caused the settlement.  At this time, it will be difficult to discern which issue was the root 

cause of this potential movement.  The damaged waterstops along with the damaged 

sealant joint could potentially be allowing water to leak through the joint. 

2. The waterstops may not have been installed correctly or a waterstop material substitute was 

allowed that is not performing as it was designed.  If the waterstops are not performing as 

designed, water may be getting through the joint and into the subgrade below.  

The fix for the issues observed depends on the cause.  At this time, AEI cannot be certain as to 

the exact cause of the issue.  As stated earlier, the issue could be caused by subgrade movement 

and/or by failed waterstops.  In order to determine the exact cause, AEI is of the opinion that 

more investigation be performed.   

1. AEI recommends that a geotechnical investigation of the soils below the pool be 

completed.  We would recommend taking a boring at the location where the pool slab is 

cast over top the deepest footing below the pools exterior wall.  By taking it at this 

location, we can determine if there is a gap that exists between the pools slab and the 

footing. 

2. AEI recommends performing a removal of the pool slab at select locations to review the 

condition of the waterstops that are located atop the footings.   

Several repair options exist, but the final repair recommendation will depend on the findings of the 

recommended subsequent investigations.    



Glenwood Aquatic Center 
Pool Assessment Report 

 

6 

 

CLOSING 

The Glenwood Aquatic Center pool was visually reviewed and scanned with a GPR to determine if 

voids are present below the pool slab. BAI had previously performed dye testing and located 

several joints which showed signs of water leaking. The GPR results are shown in the Appendix B 

annotated plan sheets. It is important to note that several factors can impact the GPR unit’s ability 

to detect and record subsurface conditions.  

The apparent void areas noted by the GPR are the symptom of a larger issue. The original slab 

joint details show that no hard connection exists between the underlying footings and the slab. 

Differential movement between the footings and the slab could have resulted in damaged 

waterstops. AEI recommends further investigation be performed to better understand the 

subgrade conditions as well as the condition and type of the existing waterstops. Water supply and 

drain lines are also to be investigated to determine if they are contributing to the noted waterloss. 

Due to the limited scope of this review, we cannot attest to the existing structure’s compliance 

with current building codes or accepted construction techniques. This report is prepared for your 

sole benefit. We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you. If we can be of further 

assistance, please let us know. 

 

Sincerely, 

Albertson Engineering Inc. 

Written by:      Reviewed by: 
 

                                                                               
Stephen Kilber, PE (SD)    Blake Tideman, PE (IA) 

Associate Principal     Principal 

stephen@albertsonengineering.com   blake@albertsonengineering.com 

 

 

Photographs 1 – 11  

Appendix A – Burbach Aquatics and Ricchio Annotated Plan sheets 

Appendix B – GPR Annotated Plan Sheets 



Glenwood Aquatic Center 

Pool Assessment Report 
 

 

       7 

 
Photograph 1: Aerial image of the pool with the different areas labeled for 

reference. 

 

 
Photograph 2: Detail 5/S1.1 taken from the construction documents. This 

shows the typical floor slab expansion joint detail with the expansion joint 

sealant and waterstops labeled for clarity.  

Zero-Entry 

Lap Swim 

Diving Area 

Note: No vertical reinforcing 

steel tie between the footing 

and slab. 



Glenwood Aquatic Center 

Pool Assessment Report 
 

 

       8 

 
Photograph 3: Detail 2/S1.1 taken from the construction documents. This 

shows the typical floor slab to perimeter wall detail with the expansion joint 

sealant and waterstops labeled for clarity.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Note: No vertical reinforcing 

steel tie between the footing 

and slab. 



Glenwood Aquatic Center 

Pool Assessment Report 
 

 

       9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Photograph 4: Slab expansion joint in the zero-entry area that is 

distorted and found to leak by BAI. 

 

 
Photograph 5: Distorted slab to wall joint present along the ramp down to the 

diving area.  

 

 

 



Glenwood Aquatic Center 

Pool Assessment Report 
 

 

       10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Photograph 6: Crack in the ramp slab on grade (red dashed 

line). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Photograph 7: Crack (red dashed line) in the floor slab of the 

zero-entry area near the kids’ water feature.  

 



Glenwood Aquatic Center 

Pool Assessment Report 
 

 

       11 

 
Photograph 8: AEI’s in-house GSSI Mini XT scanner used during the field review. 

 

 
Photograph 9: GPR scan with the approximate boundary between the slab and 

subgrade rock shown as a dashed red line. The blue arrows denote rebar present 

w/in the concrete slab.  

 



Glenwood Aquatic Center 

Pool Assessment Report 
 

 

       12 

 
Photograph 10: GPR scan with the approximate slab bottom shown as a dashed 

red line. The blue arrows denote rebar present w/in the concrete slab. The green 

line denotes the apparent boundary between the subgrade and the footing. 

 

 
Photograph 11: GPR scan with apparent void areas (red arrows) present below 

the cast-in-place slab.  



Glenwood Aquatic Center 

Pool Assessment Report 
 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX A  
Burbach Aquatics and Eagle Engineering Results Sheets 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Fi
le

 n
am

e:
 L

:\1
4-

08
4 

JE
O

 G
le

nw
oo

d 
A

qu
at

ic
\S

\1
4-

08
4s

01
.d

w
g 

   
  L

as
t p

lo
tte

d:
 0

3/
25

/1
5 

09
:4

8
14

-0
84

s

70 PERCENT REVIEW

PLAN IN HAND

REVISIONS

FIELD BOOK

SURVEY FILE NO.

FIELD CREW

DATE

95 PERCENT REVIEW

INITIALS

DATE

INITIALS

DATE

INITIALS

FILE NAME

DATE

PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY

SV-131483.dwg

3/09/2015

2/16/2015

01/19/2015

TLH

TLH

GPP

TW, HH

MISC. #1

 

 

     

Tosh

3/26/2015

 

R131483

Ph: 402.934.3680
11717 Burt St, Ste 210
Omaha, NE  68154

2
0
1
6

C
H

A
R

L
E

S
 
E

.
 
L

A
K

I
N

A
Q

U
A

T
I
C

 
C

E
N

T
E

R

G
L

E
N

W
O

O
D

,
 
I
O

W
A

S0.1

P
O

O
L

 
 
F

O
U

N
D

A
T

I
O

N
 
 
P

L
A

N

14-084s01.dwg

THESE RECORD DRAWINGS REPRESENT A

COMPILATION OF INFORMATION AND FIELD

MEASUREMENTS PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  ALL

DIMENSIONS AND DETAILS HAVE NOT BEEN

VERIFIED BY JEO CONSULTING GROUP, INC.

CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED:

RECORD DRAWINGS

JULY 2016

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
PolyLine

Owner
PolyLine

Owner
PolyLine

Owner
Line

Owner
Ellipse

Owner
Ellipse

Owner
PolyLine

Owner
Text Box
 = Floor to Floor Joint = Wall to Floor Joint = Wall to Wall Joint = Dye Lost = No Dye Lost

Owner
Ellipse

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Callout
1/3

Owner
Callout
1/2

Owner
Callout
1/1

Owner
Callout
3/1

Owner
Callout
4/3

Owner
Callout
3/3

Owner
Callout
3/4

Owner
Callout
3/5

Owner
Callout
4/2

Owner
Callout
4/1

Owner
Callout
2/3

Owner
Callout
3/6

Owner
Callout
2/6

Owner
Callout
1/6

Owner
Callout
5/4

Owner
Callout
7/1

Owner
Callout
7/2

Owner
Callout
8/1

Owner
Callout
6/4

Owner
Callout
6/3

Owner
Callout
6/2

Owner
Callout
6/1

Owner
Callout
2/1

Owner
Callout
5/5

Owner
Callout
5/1

Owner
Callout
5/3

Owner
Callout
5/2

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Callout
9/1

Owner
Callout
7/4

Owner
Callout
7/5

Owner
Callout
7/3

Owner
Callout
9/2



Fi
le

 n
am

e:
 L

:\1
4-

08
4 

JE
O

 G
le

nw
oo

d 
A

qu
at

ic
\S

\1
4-

08
4s

01
.d

w
g 

   
  L

as
t p

lo
tte

d:
 0

3/
25

/1
5 

09
:4

8
14

-0
84

s

70 PERCENT REVIEW

PLAN IN HAND

REVISIONS

FIELD BOOK

SURVEY FILE NO.

FIELD CREW

DATE

95 PERCENT REVIEW

INITIALS

DATE

INITIALS

DATE

INITIALS

FILE NAME

DATE

PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY

SV-131483.dwg

3/09/2015

2/16/2015

01/19/2015

TLH

TLH

GPP

TW, HH

MISC. #1

 

 

     

Tosh

3/26/2015

 

R131483

Ph: 402.934.3680
11717 Burt St, Ste 210
Omaha, NE  68154

2
0
1
6

C
H

A
R

L
E

S
 
E

.
 
L

A
K

I
N

A
Q

U
A

T
I
C

 
C

E
N

T
E

R

G
L

E
N

W
O

O
D

,
 
I
O

W
A

S0.1

P
O

O
L

 
 
F

O
U

N
D

A
T

I
O

N
 
 
P

L
A

N

14-084s01.dwg

THESE RECORD DRAWINGS REPRESENT A

COMPILATION OF INFORMATION AND FIELD

MEASUREMENTS PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  ALL

DIMENSIONS AND DETAILS HAVE NOT BEEN

VERIFIED BY JEO CONSULTING GROUP, INC.

CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED:

RECORD DRAWINGS

JULY 2016

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Highlight

Owner
Text Box
Definite Irregularity in Concrete Sounds

Owner
Line

Owner
Line



Glenwood Aquatic Center 

Pool Assessment Report 
 

 

 

 

 
 

APPENDIX B  
GPR Annotated Plan Sheets 

 

 

 

 



stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
AEI Logo

stephenk
Text Box
GLENWOOD AQUATIC CENTERALBERTSON ENGINEERINGProject No: 2024-340OVERALL POOL PLANSCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"SHEET B.1

stephenk
Length Measurement
6'-0"

stephenk
Length Measurement
7'-0"

stephenk
Length Measurement
8'-0"

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Length Measurement
6'-0"

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Length Measurement
7'-0"

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Length Measurement
10'-0"

stephenk
Length Measurement
10'-0"

stephenk
Length Measurement
10'-0"

stephenk
Length Measurement
6'-0"

stephenk
Length Measurement
6'-0"

stephenk
Length Measurement
8'-0"

stephenk
Length Measurement
8'-0"

stephenk
Length Measurement
12'-0"

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
AREA 1,SHEET B.2

stephenk
Callout
AREA 2,SHEET B.3

stephenk
Callout
AREA 3,SHEET B.4

stephenk
Callout
AREA 4,SHEET B.5

stephenk
Callout
LITTLE TO NO SCANNING WAS PERFORMED IN THESE TWO ZERO-ENTRY POOL AREAS



stephenk
Polygon

stephenk
AEI Logo

stephenk
Text Box
GLENWOOD AQUATIC CENTERALBERTSON ENGINEERINGPROJECT NO: 2024-340AREA 1 ENLARGED PLANSCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"SHEET B.2

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
48 sf

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
12 sf

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Text Box
AREA 1 APPROXIMATE VOID AREA = 300 SF



stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
AEI Logo

stephenk
Text Box
GLENWOOD AQUATIC CENTERALBERTSON ENGINEERINGPROJECT NO: 2024-340AREA 2 ENLARGED PLANSCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"SHEET B.3

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
25 sf

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Length Measurement
3'-0"

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
72 sf

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
11 sf

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREAS

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
14 sf

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Length Measurement
14'-0"

stephenk
Text Box
AREA 2 APPROXIMATE VOID AREA = 290 SF



stephenk
AEI Logo

stephenk
Text Box
GLENWOOD AQUATIC CENTERALBERTSON ENGINEERINGPROJECT NO: 2024-340AREA 3 ENLARGED PLANSCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"SHEET B.4

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
60 sf

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
8 sf

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
18 sf

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Text Box
AREA 3 APPROXIMATE VOID AREA = 90 SF



stephenk
Image

stephenk
AEI Logo

stephenk
Text Box
GLENWOOD AQUATIC CENTERALBERTSON ENGINEERINGPROJECT NO: 2024-340AREA 4 ENLARGED PLANSCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"SHEET B.5

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
84 sf

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
32 sf

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
12 sf

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Image

stephenk
Arrow

stephenk
Rectangle

stephenk
Callout
APPARENT VOID AREA

stephenk
Text Box
AREA 4 APPROXIMATE VOID AREA = 130 SF



INVOICE

Invoice No. 1446-14

Customer

Name Date 6/15/2023
Address

City Glenwood State IA ZIP 51534  

TOTAL

April + May 2023 6,904.00$           

Project Deliverables:

 

 

SubTotal  6,904.00$           

    

 Other  

 

 TOTAL  6,904.00$           

 
 
 

LMI Compliance Monitoring = 0% completed to date
Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance = Ongoing = 
$6,904

Environmental Review = 100% Complete 12/1/2021

$6,904.00

 Thank you for your business!   
If you have questions call Ashley Hayes,  712-243-4196.

SWIPCO is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Due upon receipt

Description

City of Glenwood

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196

City of Glenwood
5 North Vine St

19-DRH-001

712 Lofts

Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance, LMI 
Compliance Monitoring, Housing Inspection, & Environmental Review = 26 
units x $5,000 each = $130,000 Housing PD

Housing Construction = 5% complete to date

Housing Inspection = 0% complete to date

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196
Invoice



INVOICE

Invoice No. 1446-15

Customer

Name Date 7/25/2023
Address

City Glenwood State IA ZIP 51534  

TOTAL

June 2023 3,452.00$           

Project Deliverables:

 

 

SubTotal  3,452.00$           

    

 Other  

 

 TOTAL  3,452.00$           

 
 
 

LMI Compliance Monitoring = 0% completed to date
Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance = Ongoing = 
$3,452

Environmental Review = 100% Complete 12/1/2021

$3,452.00

 Thank you for your business!   
If you have questions call Ashley Hayes,  712-243-4196.

SWIPCO is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Due upon receipt

Description

City of Glenwood

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196

City of Glenwood
5 North Vine St

19-DRH-001

712 Lofts

Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance, LMI 
Compliance Monitoring, Housing Inspection, & Environmental Review = 26 
units x $5,000 each = $130,000 Housing PD

Housing Construction = 10% complete to date

Housing Inspection = 0% complete to date

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196
Invoice



INVOICE

Invoice No. 1446-16

Customer

Name Date 8/21/2023
Address

City Glenwood State IA ZIP 51534  

TOTAL

July 2023 3,452.00$           

Project Deliverables:

 

 

SubTotal  3,452.00$           

    

 Other  

 

 TOTAL  3,452.00$           

 
 
 

LMI Compliance Monitoring = 0% completed to date
Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance = Ongoing = 
$3,452

Environmental Review = 100% Complete 12/1/2021

$3,452.00

Description

City of Glenwood

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196

City of Glenwood
5 North Vine St

19-DRH-001

712 Lofts

Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance, LMI 
Compliance Monitoring, Housing Inspection, & Environmental Review = 26 
units x $5,000 each = $130,000 Housing PD

Housing Construction = 15% complete to date

Housing Inspection = 0% complete to date

 Thank you for your business!   
If you have questions call Ashley Hayes,  712-243-4196.

SWIPCO is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Due upon receipt

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196
Invoice



INVOICE

Invoice No. 1446-17

Customer

Name Date 2/19/2024
Address

City Glenwood State IA ZIP 51534  

TOTAL

August 2023 - January 2024 9,740.80$           

Project Deliverables:

 

 

SubTotal  9,740.80$           

    

 Other  

 

 TOTAL  9,740.80$           

 
 
 

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196

City of Glenwood
5 North Vine St

Description

City of Glenwood
19-DRH-001

712 Lofts

Environmental Review = 100% Complete 12/1/2021

 Thank you for your business!   
If you have questions call Ashley Hayes,  712-243-4196.

SWIPCO is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance, LMI 
Compliance Monitoring, Housing Inspection, & Environmental Review = 26 
units x $5,000 each = $130,000 Housing PD $9,740.80
Housing Construction = 35% complete to date

Housing Inspection = 25% complete for invoice period = $3,250

LMI Compliance Monitoring = 0% completed to date
Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance = Ongoing = 
$6,490.80

Due upon receipt

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196
Invoice



INVOICE

Invoice No. 1446-18

Customer

Name Date 6/28/2024
Address

City Glenwood State IA ZIP 51534  

TOTAL

February - June 2024 14,775.08$         

Project Deliverables:

 

 

SubTotal  14,775.08$         

    

 Other  

 

 TOTAL  14,775.08$         

 
 
 

SWIPCO is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

 Thank you for your business!   
If you have questions call Ashley Hayes,  712-243-4196.

Due upon receipt

$14,775.08
Housing Construction = 75% complete to date

Housing Inspection = 50% complete for invoice period = $6,500

LMI Compliance Monitoring = 0% completed to date
Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance = Ongoing = 
$8,275.08

Environmental Review = 100% Complete 12/1/2021

19-DRH-001

712 Lofts

Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance, LMI 
Compliance Monitoring, Housing Inspection, & Environmental Review = 26 
units x $5,000 each = $130,000 Housing PD

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196

City of Glenwood
5 North Vine St

Description

City of Glenwood

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196
Invoice



INVOICE

Invoice No. 1446-19

Customer

Name Date 10/3/2024
Address

City Glenwood State IA ZIP 51534  

TOTAL

July-September 2024 10,329.62$         

Project Deliverables:

 

 

SubTotal  10,329.62$         

    

 Other  

 

 TOTAL  10,329.62$         

 
 
 

SWIPCO is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

 Thank you for your business!   
If you have questions call Ashley Hayes,  712-243-4196.

Due upon receipt

$10,329.62
Housing Construction = 80% complete to date

Housing Inspection = 10% complete for invoice period = $1,300

LMI Compliance Monitoring = 0% completed to date
Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance = Ongoing = 
$9,029.62

Environmental Review = 100% Complete 12/1/2021

19-DRH-001

712 Lofts

Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance, LMI 
Compliance Monitoring, Housing Inspection, & Environmental Review = 26 
units x $5,000 each = $130,000 Housing PD

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196

City of Glenwood
5 North Vine St

Description

City of Glenwood

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196
Invoice



INVOICE

Invoice No. 1446-20

Customer

Name Date 12/31/2024
Address

City Glenwood State IA ZIP 51534  

TOTAL

October - December 2024 12,025.00$         

Project Deliverables:

 

 

SubTotal  12,025.00$         

    

 Other  

 

 TOTAL  12,025.00$         

 
 
 

SWIPCO is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

 Thank you for your business!   
If you have questions call Ashley Hayes,  712-243-4196.

Due upon receipt

$12,025.00
Housing Construction = 90% complete to date

Housing Inspection = 10% complete for invoice period = $1,300

LMI Compliance Monitoring = 5% completed to date = $536.25
Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance = Ongoing = 
$10,188.75

Environmental Review = 100% Complete 12/1/2021

19-DRH-001

712 Lofts

Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance, LMI 
Compliance Monitoring, Housing Inspection, & Environmental Review = 26 
units x $5,000 each = $130,000 Housing PD

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196

City of Glenwood
5 North Vine St

Description

City of Glenwood

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196
Invoice



INVOICE

Invoice No. 1448-21

Customer

Name Date 1/7/2025
Address

City Glenwood State IA ZIP 51534  

TOTAL

September - December 2024 33,870.98$         

Project Deliverables:

$20,322.59

$13,548.39

 

 

SubTotal  33,870.98$         

    

 Other  

 

 TOTAL  33,870.98$         

 
 
 

 Thank you for your business!   
If you have questions call Ashley Hayes,  712-243-4196.

SWIPCO is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Current Invoice Period: 9 units rented & verified
To Date: 21 of 21 (required) units rented to LMI households

Due upon receipt

$33,870.98
Housing Construction = 100% Complete 3/22/2024

Housing Inspection = 100% Complete 3/26/2024

LMI Compliance Monitoring = $20,322.59 in invoice period          

Financial Management, Project Reporting, and File Maintenance = Ongoing 
= Current Invoice Period $13,548.39

Environmental Review = 100% Complete 12/1/2021

19-DRH-008

300 Block N Elm

Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance, LMI 
Compliance Monitoring, Housing Inspection, and Environmental Review = 40 
units x $5,000 = $200,000 Housing PD

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196

City of Glenwood
5 North Vine St

Description

City of Glenwood

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196
Invoice


	233a8059-45e6-46f5-81c5-c035d546d996.pdf
	November Balance Sheet
	November Treasurer Report
	November Revenue Report
	November Budget Report - Fund
	November Budget Report - Function


